

# SANJEEV KUMAR, ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

## Brief Profile

### Personal Details

Name : SANJEEV KUMAR  
Designation : Assistant Professor  
Father's Name : Sh. Balbir Singh  
Mather's Name : Smt. Santro Devi  
Date of Joining : 03.05.2013  
Languages Known : Hindi, English, and Punjabi  
Contact Number : +91 946 770 8229  
E-Mail : [sanjeevmathur@gjust.org](mailto:sanjeevmathur@gjust.org)  
Correspondence Address: MTH-14, GJUS&T, Hisar



### Educational Qualification:

2006 B. Tech. (Printing Technology) from G.J.U., Hisar  
2008 M. Tech. (Print & Graphic Communication) from G.J.U.S. &T., Hisar

### Work Experience:

2008-2010 Associate Production Manager in Express KCS, Gurgaon  
2010-2011 Teaching Associate, Department of Printing Technology, G.J.U.S & T, Hisar  
2011-2013 Assistant Professor, IMC&MT, KUK  
2013-Present Assistant Professor, Department of Printing Technology, G.J.U.S & T, Hisar

### Publications:

Journal Publications : 19  
Conference Publications : 07  
Conference Attended : 13  
Seminar Attended : 10  
Workshop Attended : 21

**FDP/Orientation Programme/MOOCs:** 10

**Project Completed** : 01

**Training Completed** : 01

### Professional Account:

Google Scholar : Yes  
ORCID : <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-3523-550X>  
Publons (Web of Science) : [AHB-3840-2022](#)